From: Ryson, Dan <dryson@chs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Trang Nguyen <Trang.Nguyen@fcc.gov>

Cc: Towanda Bryant <Towanda.Bryant@fcc.gov>

Subject: RE: CBS Communications file number SES-LIC-20180626-01860 Call Sign E181132

Hi Trang Nguyen,

A thousand apologies... | now see where the problem lies. | provided an incorrect response on
the Main Form, Question #25, “Type of Station.” This application is for a TV satellite news
truck so the answer to that question should have been “Temporary-Fixed Earth Station.” Instead,
I incorrectly entered “Fixed Earth Station.” Is that easily corrected from your end?

Once it’s understood that the Earth station can be virtually anywhere, you can see why | didn’t
provide answers for E3-14. After all, the coordinates, address, and site elevation will continually
be changing. The screen-shot below is believed correct.



